
Subject: [Fwd: FYI: Dispute resolution resource]
Date: Sun, 14 Oct 2001 20:17:06 -0700

From: Brian Platts <brian_platts@telus.net>
To: Corrie Kost <kost@triumf.ca>

Subject: FYI: Dispute resolution resource
Date: Sun, 14 Oct 2001 20:09:51 -0700

From: "Dave Sadler" <davesadler@telus.net>
To: "Sherwood Johnson" <JohnsonS@dnv.org>

CC: "FONVCA" <fonvca@fonvca.org>, "Mayor and Council - DNV" <Council@district.north-van.bc.ca>,
"Directors Team" <managecomm@district.north-van.bc.ca>

Dear Mr. Johnson:  Please consider  Appropriate Resolutions Management Services as a conflict management and dispute
resolution resource.  I felt the use of a lawyer & the RCMP was an inappropriate & expensive solution for the District to adopt earlier
this year.  
 
Their web site is at http://www.appropriate-resolutions.org.
 
Yours truly, Dave Sadler
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